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An editorial board consisting,for I956, of Catharine Maull,
David Marine, Henry Hutchinson and Warren Calloway, will pass
upon all material submitted for publication in the Archeolog.

Jedededete

The date of the present issue will require an explanation only
for those who are not aware that archaeologist quarterlies gen-
erally consist of three numbers a year. The important bulletin
of the Pennsylvanlia society has presecrved its status on occasion
by numbering an early issuc I and 2 and a lator one 3 and l.

We arc taking a less easy way in publishing material collected
in I955. A I956 number is under way for March - or April.

Riededede

COVER: One of the ovents of the I955 scason was the dinner
meeting with, as gucsts, Dr. T. Dalc Stowart, curator of anthro-
pology at the Smithsonian and Mrs. Stowart; Dr. Waldo R. Wedel,
curator of archacology at the Smithsonian, and Latimer Ford,
prcsident of the rceently founded Maryland Archacological Soc-
iety with a delegation of mombers from that socicty. Our own
membership was wcll reprcscntcd and scveoral organizational and
archacological problems wcrc discusscd, The visitors from Mary-
land had brought with thom somc of their most intercesting finds,
eand Ralph W. Jackson showcd somc of the items of his large coll-
cction from thc Sandy Hill arca. During thc dinncr and at the
dig the necxt day Dr. Stcwart made scveral oxcollont Kodachromes
from which we have taken two for thc cover. The charming color
is lacking but thc abscncc of grain in color films, permits a
grecater cnlargement than is possible with black and white film
of cqual sizc. Of thc two photographs in the middlc row, the
onc at the left is of a dark patch of carth which bccamc visible
after thc scrapcr had removcd the top soil in a trial arca at
the Mispillion sitc. This patch containcd a burial that in some
respects was unlike any so far uncovercd in Susscx county. The
pit did not contain any shcll refuse and would not haveo becn
found by probing so its discovery is a vindication of thc mcthod
of scraping in thin layers and under strict suporvision. At tho
right is an anvilstonoc in situ - onc of the fcw found on tho
spot whorc it had boeon uscd. No doubt it had scveral domcstic
uscs such as in breaking marrow bones, walnuts and hickory-
nuts, but somec 260 chips and rojccts werc found in the soil of
the pit and 2l larger broken stoncs which may have beon hammer-
stonos, with thc largest concentration at tho sidoc toward tho
stonc anvil. The top layer of rcfusc shells extended over part
of this stone suggesting ocithor that it had become obsolectc or
that thc porsons who had used it werc moving farther than they -
saw fit to carry it. Tho bottom row consists, with two oxccpti
ions , of rejccts from thc anvilstonc pit. Thecsc discards tell
us morc of the mothods used than a large number of porfoct
points. Somc discussion of thosc craft indications will bo found
on another pagc of this number under the caption "Ro jocts".



PROGRESS REPORT
MISPILLION SITE

H. E. Hutchinson, Chairman,

To date, eight refuse pits
and two burials have been uncov-
ered and explored, and about 600
sq. ft. of top soil removed by
hand, and about 1900 sq. ft. by
machine, within the leased area
of this site, Outside the lecced
area a number of refuse pits have
been excavated by iMr. Omweke et
al, which probably are part of the
same settlement or camp as our
leased area. Written reports on
only two pits and one burial have
been submitted, so very little cde-
tail can be described in this
article; however, Burial ;2, and
the method of top soil removel by
mechanical means can be described,

BURILL ;2. When the top soil
was removed by the scraper this
burial was indicated by a large
dark-soil area surrounded by
clean, yellow, sandy, virgin soil
(See Cover), This discolored area
at the "plow line', or the bottom
of the top soil, was roughly oval
in shepe, about 9 ft. long by Wi
ft, wide et its two greotest axes.
The skull was 35% inches below the
original surface, and the dis-
turbed soil &t skull level was
about 5 1/% ft. by 19 inchres at
its two greatest axes. Therc was
about 1% inches of discolored soil
under those bones that were still
intact. The skull was in a2 verti=-
cal position with the back of the
head pressed close ageinst virgin
clay soil behind it, and its chin
resting on onc cervicel vertebra.
No trace of shoulder, arm, rib, .
or back bone was found. ALt a lo=
cation where, in an extended bur=
ial, the bones of the pelvic arch
wouid be there vere a few small
fragments of badly weathered bony
materiel which may have been
pieces of the ilium, Then, in
position where they would normally

be, were the right and left fee
murs, both of which lackecd their
articular surfaces (epiphyses).
The left femur had a trumpet vine
root growing all the way: through
its marrow cavity. Then, in nor-
mal position, were the right and
left tibize and onc (right) fib-
ula, these also lacking their |
cpiphysces. Mo ankle or foot bones
vere found.s The skull was com=
plete with lower Jaw in place and
with 211 but onc of its teeth.
The tocth were slightly worn and.
two had cevitics in them., The
suturcs in the skull were slight-
ly fusecd. A supcrficizl examina-
tion of the skull by Dr., T, Dalc
Stewart indicated that this bur=~
ial was that of a young woman,

A further rcport thereon will be
forthcoming.

In this grave we found no
"grave goods'", In the fill over
the slclecton were: One clecar
quertz pcbble with onc chip |
broken from onc end; this was
about 34 inches below the sur=’
fece and almost over the skull,
Two grit tempercd fabric impress="
cd potsherds (which matched) were
just below the plow linej one
grit tempercd cord marked sherd:
about 14+ inches below plow line,
Two shell tompered plain pot- 3
sherds at 18 inches and 26 inches
dccpe. £Lbout a dozen fragments of
shell were scottered throughout
wlale) sk akilile ;

The head of this burial was
to thc north-west, and the line
of the buricl weas parcllel with
the noturel contour of the
slight clcvetion or '"hill" on
vwhich this sitc is located.

I think thc most unusual
thing about this burial is the
rclotive lack of artifects and -
shell in the £ill over the body,



and thet it wes not directly asco-
ciated with any shell or refuse
pit, Undoubtedly we would not
have found this buriel in our usu-
al procedure of only excevating
pits where we have unusucl re=-
sponse to "feel'" of our probe.

By removing the top soil on a

site it reveals all intrusions ine-
to the sub soil, and we shculd do
more of it.

TOP S0IL RLNOVAL. In order
to try and identify some trace of
the hebitetions of the people wvho
occupied this site, we decided to
remove as much of the top soil as
poscible and look for post molds
or other intrusions into the sub
soils With our smoll number of
diggers this would have tilen
months to accomplish by orthodox
methods, so we decided to use
mechanical mennc, Our expericnce
in removal of Top soil at the
deVries Site wvith bulldozer and
road-scrcoper wes not very setis-
factory, since thecse mcchinecs
were helvy end tre certihh burden
removed wes nushed checd of the
wheels or trends, and thesc
wheels or treocds wvould disrupt
the desired simooth surface left
behinéd tihic edge of the screper
blade., We thercforc decided to
usce o light form tractor which
pulled o six~foot streight bladce,
thus any wheel disturbonecce mode
by thc trector wheels wos climi-
nated by the blede behind. This
method proved to be guitec sctis=-
feetorye.

At the Mispillion Site the
sendy scil has becen decply culti-
veted., The top soil being 8
inches to 1+ inchcs decpe. Wo
took scvercl possces scriaping
about 2 inches deceop cecch until we
were dovn necr the virgin soil,
then we scraped cbout 1/2 inch
2t 2 timec, This lcft quite =
cleon and snooth surroce, requir-
ing little or no troweling, cond
showed up clecorly any intrusions
into the sub-soil. By this pro-

cess two men end the skilled
tractor opercotor (Mr. Werrcn
Celloway) cxposed opproximctely
1900 sqe ft. ond bockfilled the
scre in two deys. Actucl work-
ing timec ot the sitc wos not more
then 5 hours per doy. The tract-
or cnd scroper were driven to the
sitc (cbout 30 miles) and back
coch day (the working doys were
not continuous). To load and un-
locd the troctor from the truck
thet trensported it, we backed
the truck up agoinst a small cut
in the highwey right-of-wcy, ond
rcn the troctor on and off under
its own nower. -

Mo cttempt was mede to f£ind
oS the artifioctafithatineyshave
becen in the ton soil rcemoved by
this methods Twc mcn followed
the scroner, ond cny crtifects
thot hopnened to be ciposcd were
picked up cnd rccorded, and ony
discoloration t: ot looled unusual
or unnotural wes immediately mork-
cd ~nd investizeted.

In oddition to the Durial ;2
desceribed cbove, thris mechenicel
top soil rcmovnl reveeled:- 6
possiblc post molds (onec of which
hed ¢ rusty ncil in the bottom);
remeins of two fireplcccs, onc of
which had o tricnguler josper- pro-
jectile point neor its bottom,
ond the other hed scverol josber
flclkes or’ chips mixed with its
chorcocli-goil £ill. Also rchy
root molds verc investigoted but |
not rccordcd, "

Mo definite "pottern" is dis-
cernible in the locetion of the
post-molds, fireplecces, refusc
pits, cnd buricls that have been
plotted to doto, but we hope to
uncover odéitioncl data which moy
form somc bagis for recsoncble
deductions on their housc or
villege crrongement,
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SUMMARY OF THE OLDER ARCHEOLOGICAL WORK IN SUSSEX COUNTY, DEIAWARE

BY DAVID MARINE

As Mr, Weslager states in his book - "Del-
aware's Buried Past", Professor Joseph
Leidy of University of Pennsylvania may
be called the father of Archeology in
Sussex County, although Francis Uordan,
a Philadelphia importer and amateur arch-
eologist, also of Philadelphia, states
that he first visited this area in about
1859, or six years before Leidy (see map
above )

Leidy visited the Lewes area twice -

in 1865 and again in 1866, and on both
occasions as outings on the Delaware
River. His brief accounts are published
in the Proc, Academy Natural Science,
Philadelphia, 1865, page 95, and 1866,
page 290, His accounts are worth quot-
ing. He was on an excursion trip amd
the boat had anchored inside the Break-
water Harbor, After spotting the white
shell heaps (I) from the deck, he went
ashore to examine them, They were located



about onc-hclf mile from the Boy
shore and o milc cast of Lewes,
end cxtcnded over o half milc to
the basce of a2 huge Copc Henlopen
sand dunc. Mixed with the oyster -
and clom shells wos much chorcool,
Many pottcry fragments werce found
among thc burnt sheclls. He found
a cley pipc four inchcs long with
the bowl bent at on obtusc angle
from its thick stcem ond orna=-
mented with bonds ond tricnglces,
A few crude arrowhcods cind chins
of yellow end rcd josper werc ro-
covered. In onc of the shell
hceps he found portions of o hu-
mon skeleton, £11 thesc findings
were mede within the hour ot his
disposcl and with no othcer tool
then his welking stick!d Leidy
scid the locel peconlc eolled
tiicse shcll deposits -~ "Indien
heeps',s Leidy rcturnced the noxt
yenr on o similar excursion, but
prepored for o longer stoy and
with cnplc tools to cxomince thor=-
oughly thec shell hcops. EHe wes
cccomponicéd by Mr. Cossin, the
ornithologist, Mr. Robcrt Frozcer,
end Mr. Conby, the botonist, of
Wilmington. They werce surpriscd
to find thec deposits werc all
quitc superficicl - from o fow
inchcs to less then ¢ foot in
thickness., In o number of placcs
they cppearcd te form hillocks,
but thcsc proved to be cccumule-
tions around formcr trecs. They
olso visited cnother similar oc-
cumulation of shells (2) on the
south shorc of tke Capc ond were
told similar heecps verc found in
many locaticns down the coost.
£11 the hceps cxomined conteoincd
frogments of pottery, chips of
josper ond crrovherds. A fow ;
copper rings verc olso found, ond
in onc hcop Mr, Conby found scver-
¢l English coins. Jr, Lcidy
thought thc hcaps werce of no
grent cge ond werce proboably con-
tempory with the discovery of the
country by Europcons,

At the semc meoting of the
Acedeomy a Mr. Ennis scid he hod
scen the scme type of shell heops

in New Jerscy ncor Ceopc Moy Court-
housc. Froncis Jordeon flso hes

o description of these two shell
deposits in thc Cepe Henlopen

arca as reported in an crticle by
a corrcspondent of the New York
Evening Telegrom and reprinted in
the Wilmington Evcry Lvening for
Scptember 27, 1883. The shell
deposit to the south of the Cape
hc described cs "Long leck Brahch
(2) and thc othcr as the "Lewes
sané fleot" (1) deposit. The lot-
ter is lcss intercsting beceousc
most of the herps hove been
houlcd cwey for cgricultural lime,
Hc stotes thot thirty ycors ogo
thecse heaps were fiftcen to twens-
ty feet high ond visible from far
out in thc occcn. He found o
stonc corn mill weighing over onc
hundred pounds, mony arrowvhcads,
cclts, pipes ond pottery frog-
mcnts,

Jorédan clso hos o chapter on
Delaware Villcpge sitces in his
monogroph on Lboriginal Fishing
Stotions on thc Cocst of the
Middle Atlantic States, Lancaster,
Pennsylvenia, 1906. -

Chrcnoleogicelly, the next
archcologiccl rcport scems to have
been Froncis Jordan's, cntitled
"The Remeins of an Lboriginol En-
compment ot Rcheboth, Delawore!,
and rcad ot a meceting of the Phile
adclphia Mumismatic ond Antiquar-
ion Socicty, February 5, 1880.

He stetes thot he first visited
the site twenty onc ycars ago,
but thnat the first opportunity
for cxcninction come in 1879.

Ee deseribeos the site es dircetly
in the rcer of Rchoboth City (3)
(not to be confuscd with Rchoboth
Beoch) ond not cver five hundrcd
feet from the scc. Present di-
mensicns of the cnecrpment arc:
lcngth threc=fourths milc north
ond south, and width varics from
onc hundrecd te five hundred fect.,
A quorter of a mile to the south
strotches ocut the fenous Rchoboth
Boy. Skirting thc upper pert of
the western boundary of the cn-
cempricnt lic threc fresh water



lakes =~ the largest perhaps fifty
acres 1in area (formerly Newbold,
nov called Silver Lzke)., Says
the Indians displayed keen appre-~
ciation and excellent judgment in
selecting such a site. The shells
occur in small mounds or refuse
pits in which he found arrowheads,
fire cracked stones, and many
pottery fragments - the largest
about hand size, also celts. De-
sciribes one of the celts as seven
inches long and two and one-half
inches wide with a drilled dec-
pressicn for the thumb. In other
plts he found axes, bonees of mam-
mals and thirty copper beads.,

for the next fifty yeers
(1880 ~ 1930) I have been unsble
to £ind any rccorded archeologi=
3.1 work in Sussex County. Then,
heginning around 1930 and with
c¥plosive suddenness the Delavare
svcheologizal Society wes orgen=-
ined in 1933 by Geiger Omwake and
# Bulletin wac started - &ll this
A3 a result of rencwved interest
vinich wos probebly sparked by
finding the Sleaughter Crcek site
in 1928 by Clark Iill, ,

Continuing with the Rehoboth
City site, Clerk Hill, Rced Ingi-
ncer for Sussex County, exposed
four skelctons in 1930 while
grading a nev highvay (King
Charles Strect) between Silver
Lake and Dewey Beach and dircctly
behind tlie Rodney Sherp property,
He says hc did not notify anyone
this time because of his sed ci=
perience at the Slaughter Creek
sites In 1933 Joseph Wigglcs=
worth reported in Vol, I llo. I
of the Bulletin of the Delaware
Archcological Society a brief
account of his cxcavetions on
what is obviously the Rchoboth
City site, but docs not mention
Jordan's earlier work or the date
of his-excevations.

He stetes that the oriﬁinal
skclecton of this group of 1
adults and onc child wes discov= |
ercd in the face of the cliff by
the Reve Ce Co llorhart - a Luther-
an clcrgyman of Clecveland, Ohio.

He spcaks of the cxtensive and
rapid crosion of thec beach in re-
cont ycurs., The skcletons were
found on lend ovned ebout 1865
by Chicf Justicc Comegys and at’
present is owned by the Y.M.C. A,
of Beltimore, Tho skclctons were
found «t z depth of three feet
four inches and six feet west of
the fzee of tho cliffe 'The burial
pit was ninc fect two inches long
and six fcet cight inches widc,
Most of the buriels werc cxtended
with hecds pointing south. Only
four arrowieads ard twelve froge-
ments of pottory were found in
the ossuary. Then he says "A
number of years ago six addition-
al skclectons werc found about
forty feet north cast of where I
found the fiftcen', but again
gives no rceferconce. Another skel-
cton and somc artifacts were dis-
covered on this sitc when the
cellar of the housc now occupicd
by Dr. J. A, Venscont was dug in
1951, g
Chronolozicelly, the rcports
of thc Slzughter Creck site (&)
come next in 1933-3%, The site
opperently first come to the
noticc of archcologists in con-
ncction with the opening of a
ncw County road along the south
bank by Clark Hill cbout 1928,
Mr, Hill told mc he notified Mr,
Earold Purncll end some other
persens interested in archeology
of the rich deposits of Indian
artifects, As the ncws of the.
discovery sprcad, large crowds
gathered and forccd the suspon-
sion of road work. The Deportment
of Anthropology of the Universilty
of Pennsylvenic, hcaded by Prof.,
D. S. Dovidson, undcrtook an ine
vestigetion of the site. Numbers
1 and 2 of Vol, II of the Bullc-
tin of thce Delowarc Archecological
Socicty orc given over entircly
to reports of their work, Number
1 gives thc report of Dr, Noon's
study of the five skclctons found
et the sitc with thé nid of Geiw
gcr Omuckce and Ceopte Fisher of
the Milford C.C.C. Comp, Dr.Dovid-
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son states that more than one
hundred refuse pits =« some up to
ten feet in diameter, but mostly
four to five feet, and threc to
four feet deep were exanined,
Sherds from tle same pot were
found in severel adjacent nitzs
butl most of “he pottery fraguents
wel'e founi in & single nit,

Omwcie states that perts of
thizty po*s were found, some with
rovnd eo*tuous end some with point-
ed bottoms. Some were plaing
others were incised using the
triengle design., Sand, mica and
shell were uscd for teupering.
Trianguler and notched arrowheads
were Tound mostly on the surface.
No house sites were found. Of
the faunal remeins, they icdenti-~ -
ficd bones of deer, bear, raccoon,
turkey, turtle and sturgeon, but
neither rabbit nor opossum.

Chemical cxaminetions of
pottery from Slaughter Creck and
Sharptowm, Maryland, were made by
Dr, Horton, for Silice, Aluminum,
Magnesium, Potassium and Calcium,
but only slight differcences werc
noted.

The Slaughter Creek site was
onc of the thrce most importent.
sites so fer found in Sussex
County, (the other two being Re-
hoboth City ané Towvmeend) and it
was unfortunete thaot so valuable
o. site was largely destroyed
through leck of planning, lack of
management and looting by hordcs
who came with no thought ol its
culturalwalucy Shetius resolyve
to meke a betier rccord cnd a
better job of any other site of
Indian Culturc we mey find,.

In 1924 W, V. Stcen rcported
reccovering @ caroc at Daguvorthy
Landing on Peppcr Creck (5). He
statecs the canoc was twelve feot
long, cightcen inches wide, and
twelve inches decps; bottom threc
inches thick and side wells onc
and onc=helf inches. It was
made of vinc, (Where is this
specimen now?) If authentic it
should be in the Statc Muscum.

In 1939 Weslager, Sparc,
Scott, Alcxander, ond Swicnto=-
chowski rcporteéd their work on a
shell heap on the licore farm
along the cenal banl: about half
vey between Lewes and Rehoboth
Beach (6). Tao sholil layer was
fourtcon to s.xtecea ihches deop
and yicldccé M4L5 cheras, 16 arrov-
heods = 2ll trierzuiar and of”
Jasper, Cnc buriel was found.
They concludced the iwcop mey have
been accumulated during onc sco-
son's fishing. The large com=
plete pot rccently found by Mrs,
Semuel Slocn oend Mr. Orville '
Peccts definitely belongs to this
sitc.

Weslager in his book gives
an interesting asccount of finding
on the sloping highground between
the Moore fearmhouse end the marsh
on recently plowed land, and -
immediately after a heavy rain,
about fifty circuler areas where
the earth was stained = deep
briclk red color., Iech one was
about six feet in diameter. In
these arecs they found fire
cracked stones, charcoal and ani-
mel bones. After several days
drying the red discoloration dis-
appcared. They marked several of
these areas and in later examina-
tions found evidence of post
molds. Meny interesting speci-
mens were found during the ex-
cavation of these arces, includ-
ing a gorget, celt, pcestle, scv-
cral axcs, bone implcments, etc.
£1so numcrous pot sherds.

In 1942 Weslager, Gordon,
Corkran, and Dr. Dale Stewert
made a two day cxamination of
Thompson'!s Island in Rchoboth
Bay (7) (historically this is-
land should be called Lvery's
Island) which apparcntly was
previously known as an Indien
camp site, but I have found no
specific reference to it. They
found only two dog burials. Two
yvears later (194L) Wesleger and
Givan found an ossuary in this
arco with the skeleteal rcemains



of eishteen persons, He says the
grave was three feet wide and nine
feet long and abhout two feet be-
low the surface. (Colonel Cork-
ran and I in the summer of 1952
visited the site and detected
bone about two fcet down in this
area; also refusec pits, and thcre
is still vndisturbed material in
this arca.) During the excave~
tions, but not in the ossvary,
they found a broken ergylitec
arrow point and threc rolled cop=-
per beads, cach about one inch,
long. It should be pointcd out
that coppcr bcods have been re-
ported only by (1) Dr. Leidy in
the shell heaps south of the Cape
(1866)3; by (2) Francis Jordan at
Rechoboth City (in 1879); and by
(3) Kenneth Givan on Thompson's
Island (1944), 411 thesc beads
verc similar - thin copper shecete
ing rolled into tubecs. It is of
interest that the beads found by
Leidy were assocliated with Eng-
lish coins. Could it be that the
copper for thesc beads coame from
a shipwrceck, or possibly as trade
goods? Dr., Dolc Stewart's inteore-
est in these Incdian skeletal rc-
mains was wvhether any cvidcence of
syphilis could be found. He found
none.

Prior to 1944+ Weslazer, Dr.
Frank Specck and Inthony Higgins
visited thc north shorc of Indian
River Bay and on the south sidc
of Indien Cebin Crcek (8), they
located a grave perticlly cxposcd
in the banlk, end planncd to recturn
for thc cxemination of it. Upon
their return, however, they found
that the ticdal currcnts had weshed
away et dcest ten fectiof the bank
and destroycd the buricl and any-
thing that mcy hove been with it.

Onc other sitc should bc men-
tioned (9)., This sitc is situsnted
ebout onc and onc=holf miles north
of Gecorgctovn cnd wes celled to
my attcntion by Mr. Herold Purnell,
who has o lcrge collection of
ertifccts wvhich he found surfeace
hunting, including two beecutiful
Folsomoid arrow points. I rcconte

ly visitcd this site with Mr. Pur-
nell, and it lics ot the top of
the weter shed between o branch
of the Broccdkiln on the cast ond
Dcep Creck, onc of the herd water
streams of the Nonticoke River,
on the west, This might well
have been an Incdian portage be-
tween these two wezter courses,
just as the Ritter site investi-
gated by Geiger Omwclie might be

& portage arouncd the Great Marsh
from the Leves crea.

The very recent sites includ<«
ing the Townsend (10), Russell (
Willin (12), School (13), Ritter
(14+), ete., have all been pro-
jects of the Sussex Archeologzical
Associction orgcnized:in Januery
1948 by Geiger Omwcke, and are
beyond the scope of this review,.
However, 211 these should be suri-
merized when the work of the first
ten ycars of this Associction is
reviewed,

*Nead at a Meeting of Sussex
Archeological Association, Septem-
ber 17, 1953,
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Robert Beverley - The History-
anc Present State of Virginia,
London, 1705, Book III, Chap.
I

"The manner the INDIANS have of
building their Houses is very
slight and cheap; when they would
erect a WIGWAING, which is the
IITDIAYN name for a House, they
stick Seplins into the ground
by onec end; and bend the other
at the top, fastening them to-
gether by strings made of fi=-
brous roots, the rind of Trees,
or of the-'green Wood of the
White Ozk, which will rive into
Thongs. The smallest sort of
these Cebbins are conical like a
Bee~hive; but the larger are
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built in an oblong form, and both
are covered with the Bark of
Trees, which will rive off in
great flekes. Their Windows are
little hcles left open for the
passage of Light, which in bad
weather they stop with Shutters
of the seame Derk, opening the
Leevord Windows ror Air end
Light., Their Chinney, es anong
the true Born IRISE, is a little
hole in the top of the Fouse, to
let out the Smoak, having no sort
of Funnel, or anything within,
to confine the Guolke from range-
ing tihrouvgh the wiole Noof of
the Cobbins, if the vaut wiil
not let it out fast enouvgh. The
fire is always male in the middle
of the Cebbin, Their Door is a
Pendent let, when they ere near
nome; but when they zo abroid,
they barricade it wvith gresc
Logs of Vlood set ageinst the
Mzt, which are sufiicient ©o
kecp out Wild Becsts. There'ls
never morec then one Room in a
House, cxcept in soue Iiouses of
Stcte, or leligion, vhere the
Portition is mede only by lints,
and loosc Polcs."

(NOTE) = Beverley'!s descrivticn
of the mcthods end metericls used
by the Indians in the construction
of their houscs in the Coastal
Plcin of Virginio, Merylcné and
Deleviarc may possibly cxplcin in
part the difficulty erchcolozists
have in finding or in identify-
ing post molds of thecir houscs
cven in fevorcble locctions,.
smadil whiltclonls ‘'santins| thek
could be bent cesily would be
mostly sop-wood of high woter
content which on decomdosition
would lccve only sacll cmounts

of organic mrotter to withstond
oxidction over the centuricse.
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REJECTS

Referring agein to the arrow=-
heeds on the covers the first two
from the leit have three flckes
struck off - two ot the beck baing
both struvck from the left sidc,
The surfcce of the froctures is
rough and it may be this that
causcd these pebbles to be dis-
cerdcecde The third from left is so
decply "weothered" thot only o
smell core of the brown color is
left, The oxzidized stonc splits
lcss cesily end on onc side there
arc marks of repeated cttempts to
strikc off flckes but thce stone.
crumbled instcod of freocturing.

A perfect tricngulor crrow-
heod was found ncer the bottom of
thds pit and ‘necr (ihdicotiens of
a fire, Scemingly it hed becn -
lost ratheor thcon discorded. The
linc betiucen the proximal points
we.e rotiicr deeply concove wherce
the crrow shalt would hove been
scntcdes We crnn ossumce thot this
wes the stordord shape ot the
tinc. To get this concrve linc of
unper cdge it would scem logical
to sticyt knocking off chips ot
the center, but these discerds in-
dicate tact the first blows were
struck inside the points ond the
hizh a2laco lofit Sdntthoesmiddle
ve's struck off lasth ic mueh' saficr
v~y when there werce no fleows such
s thc thrce rejecets in the upper
right show clogriy. Thore wes
doitbt o first ns to whotherfthe
onc in <The uppcr corner s reolly
e rojoeet, for the point ond cutt-
ing sicdcs were very shorpe. The
color wes deep red mixed with
groy cnd somc smcll ond onc rather
lergce chip werce found, clumost
certeinly from the scnic pebblc.
From this lcrger chip the writer
mede the point ot lower right.
The tvo remcining points illuse-
trote failurce duce to stubborn
thickicrecs,

The finding in plcce of this
hcevy cnvil-stonc supports what
meny cxperimentcers hove cloimed -
that the tough pebble rew moteorigl
ouir Indicns werc forced to usc
wes Teshioncd principelly by per-
cussion,



New Members - 1955

Mr. and Mrs. L. T, ilexander, 231 Pinehurst Road, Fairfax, Wil-
mington, Delaware. i

Rev. Edward Bernerd Carley, Jr., St. Ann's Church, 2013 Gilpin
Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware.

Master John C. Dobson, 108 East Clark Avenue, liilford, Delaware.

laster Garrett L. Grier, 6 Delawsre Avenue, Milford, Delaware.

Dr. Dorothy Cross Jensen, Professor of Anthropology, Hunter
College, New York, N, Y., and Archeological Adviser, New
Jersey State luseum, Trenton,

Mrs, Manfred Keller, 1105 Brandon Lene, Westover Hills, Wilming-
ton, Delaware,

Mr. Douglass W, McGee; Sharpstown, Meryland.

lirs Bernard W. Mullin, Sharpstown, Meryland,

Miss Mabel Oothoudt, Millville, Delaware.

lr. Henry Pencoast, 422 Kings iighway, Dover, Delawarc,

Mrs. R. T. Parsons, REdgewater Farm, Cambridge, Meryland.

Dr. Ruth Riverd, lM1llville, Delawere.

New Subscription Memberships

Peabody Museum Library, Harverd Univorelty, Combridge, Mess,

News Itcms

Henry Hutchinson spcent two months lost summer in archeological
work in Southwestcrn Utech with a sroup of graduate students from
the Dept. of Archcology, University of Celifornic,

Mr, end Mrs. Perry S. Flegecl have acceptced o position with the
Near Bact Foundation ac a Rurcl Educator with headquerters in
Kobul, Afghonistan, They will be away for two yeors.

Col., Wilbur S, Corkren gove an illustratcd lecture on the Inca
ruins of Cuzco and Machu Picchu in Peru.

Through en unfortuncte oversight no source citotion was used
for the photograph of thc flat~bottomed pot vhich eppenred on tho
cover of our Junc 1955 number., The photograph was made &t the
Smithsonian whcre copice mey be had.



